Whether for professional or personal reasons, an Evening English Course can provide the means to achieve fluency in the English language. All four skills are taught – **reading, writing, listening and speaking** – with particular emphasis on oral communication. The course focusses on using English in practical situations in your work environment, to help you achieve higher prospects in the professional world.

	Option 1:	Option 2:	Option 3:
Days of the week	Monday to Friday	Monday, Wednesday, Friday	Tuesday, Thursday
Sessions (1 session = 45 minutes)	2 sessions per day – 10 sessions per week	2 sessions per day – 6 sessions per week	2 sessions per day – 4 sessions per week
Time	18:30 – 20.00	18:30 – 20.00	18:30 – 20.00
Price	90 Euro per week	65 Euro per week	50 Euro per week

## **AM WORK PLACEMENTS**



AM Language offers you the possibility to participate in an exciting work placement in Malta! Gain practical experience, improve your English, as well as discover the beauty of Malta and all it has to offer! An internship isn't just any temporary job. It can be a bridge to your life's work or an experiment in a career that interests you!

The way you go about your search for intern jobs may depend somewhat on your current situation. If you're early in your time at school, you might be open to exploring a whole range of different intern jobs to help you determine your ultimate career path—or even your major. If you have already decided on your career, you might have a very specific goal for your internship: to discover opportunities for post-graduation jobs in the industry you want to join. When you're a more experienced jobs seeker, perhaps switching careers or industries, you likely have a clear idea of the jobs you're looking for. Whether you're seeking full- or part-time intern jobs, too, will likely be a result of your current situation. No matter what your specific requirements for internship jobs are, you're certain to find opportunities for jobs that suit you.

Levels	Pre-intermediate (A2 - B1), Intermediate (B1), Upper-intermediate (B2) and Advanced (C1)		
Hours of internship	As requested		
Age Recommendation	Minimum 16 Years		
Admin Charge	Work placement	350.00 Euro	

We can offer you internships in different fields; such as:

•Sales and Marketing •Media •Graphic Design •Secretarial •Fashion •Animal Welfare •Law
•Tourism
•Technology
•Hotel Reception
... and many more!

## WHY SHOULD YOU DO A WORK PLACEMENT?

The requirements for young professions to find jobs are becoming more extensive. Having practical work experience abroad gives you an advantage in getting your dream job!

At the end of the Internship, you will be given a certificate of attendance, together with a letter of confirmation and assessment of your work placement!

All internships are carefully selected by AM Language to meet your requirements.

## **HOW TO ENROLL?**

- •Send us your CV together with a covering letter including your field of interest.
- •AM Language will send you a number of options to chose from.
- •Send us the enrolment form with the confirmed dates and details of your booking
- •AM Language will send you a confirmation of your work placement with the contact details and tasks for your internship
- •Your selected company will contact you for an interview on the phone / Skype prior to arrival
- •AM Language and the Internship company will give you a Reference Letter together with an assessment of your work placement

You can also choose to add an English Course during your time in Malta to further improve your English! Moreover, we can help you with your accommodation! One of our AM Language apartments is your best option for cost-effective, independent accommodation while in Malta. You have the privacy of your own space and the opportunity to cook your own meals while enjoying the company of other students from different countries. Our apartments are centrally located and close to local amenities such as cafes, bars, restaurants, shops and buses!

Page 1